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Tiiu Noobel

From: Meelimari Guljavin
Sent: kolmapäev, 12. veebruar 2025 09:11
To: Tiiu Noobel
Subject: FW: [Re] CONGRATULATIONS from the Estonian Minister of Culture + Estonia's 

position to the Commission's public consultation of 18/06/2024 on the European 
CAPITALS of CULTURE Initiat... - Ares(2025)1074903

Attachments: Transmission note HoC.pdf; Cssr Micallef reply to Ms Heidy Purga, Estonian Minister 
of Culture.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: BALLA Georgia (VDL2-CA-27) <georgia.balla@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 5:49 PM 
To: Estonian Embassy in Brussels <embassy.brussels@mfa.ee> 
Subject: [Re] CONGRATULATIONS from the Estonian Minister of Culture + Estonia's position to the Commission's 
public consultation of 18/06/2024 on the European CAPITALS of CULTURE Initiat... - Ares(2025)1074903 
 
Dear Ambassador,  
 
Please find enclosed a letter electronically signed by Commissioner Micallef to be sent to Ms Heidy Purga, Minister 
of Culture. 
 
I would be most grateful if you could send the letter to the Minister.  
 
Thank you for your ongoing cooperation. 
 
With best regards, 
On behalf of Clint Tanti, Head of Cabinet Ivanova 
 
Georgia BALLA 
 
Cabinet of Commissioner Glenn MICALLEF 
Intergenerational Fairness, Youth, Culture and Sport 
  
  
European Commission 
 
BERL 08/323 
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium 
Office:  +32 229 83508 
Mobile: +32 460 76 15 16 
 
georgia.balla@ec.europa.eu 


